
1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2022 09:15
To: NG Stacey; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg; claims@jewmotors.com; admin@jewmotors.com; Admin-D 

(LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: S1M03KNQ_LKK_DS_LOD SUBMISSION:_OUR REF: SKE 6681 M; YOUR REF: 

SLH9184J_23 OCT 2021 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM21010953/Eea3
Attachments: Jew_Motors_Proforma_Invoice-20220302T155555.pdf; SKE 6681 M - LOA.pdf; SKE 6681 

M - LTA SEARCH.pdf; SKE 6681 M - RENTAL INVOICE.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
 
Our   Ref           : SKE6681M 
Your Ref           : SLH 9184 J 
 
2/3/2022 
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD 
8 Shenton Way, 
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 23/10/2021 along 517 YISHUN ST 51 involving vehicles SKE 6681 M and SLH 9184 J 
 

We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 

 

We are claiming as per below:- 
 

1. Repair Cost $3,700.00 
2. 
3. 

Loss of Rental for 6 Days x $120/- per day 
Loss of Use for 3 Days x $100/- per day 

$770.40 
$300.00 

3. LTA/GIA Search fee $7.45 
 TOTAL $4,777.85 

 
 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax 

invoice, Towing Fee and letter of Authorization for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 

days upon receipt of this letter. 
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If you have any enquiries, please email to us at claims@jewmotors.com . 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Jason 
J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
 
 
 
NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court 
Guideline). 
 
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 





J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 
Co. Reg. No. : 202136089E 

6001 Beach Road #22-01, Golden Mile Tower, Singapore 199589     email: claims@jewmotors.com 

Proforma Invoice 
  

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD  
8 Shenton Way, 
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 

Inv. No. :  
Inv. Date : 

Ref : 
Terms : 

Veh. No. :  
Make & Model : 

BA.JM.2022030
01 

02-03-2022 
23/10/2021 

14 Days 
SKE6681M 

TOYOTA 
PRIUS 

 
 
# Description Qty Rate Total Tax 
1 Repair Cost 1.0 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $0.00 

 
 
Remarks: 
SKE6681M  

 
Subtotal for invoice : S$3,700.00 

Total : S$3,700.00 
 
 On behalf of J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD. 

 
 
 

  
 (Authorised Signature) 

 
Please make cheque SD\DEOH�WR�³J.E.W. MOTORS PTE LTD´�and mail to 6001 BEACH ROAD #22-
01, GOLDEN MILE TOWER Singapore 199589 or direct bank transfer to DBS Bank Current 
Account 072-483-495-0. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages 
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is charged where applicable 







12/22/21, 9:14 AM Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd Mail - Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-211025-002436
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Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-
211025-002436


LTA <LTA-VTL@lta.gov.sg> 25 October 2021 at 15:00
To: claims_rar@bifrostauto.com

Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for Receipt
No.: ITNET-00000-211025-002436

Dear Sir/Madam

We wish to inform you that your transaction on "Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars"
performed on 25 Oct 2021 was successful and the Receipt No. is ITNET-00000-211025-002436.

2. The details of the search results are as follow:
Vehicle No. Search Date Search Time Search Result

SLH9184J 23 Oct 2021 18:17:00 AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
3. Please contact our customer service officers at tel : 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) should

you require further assistance.
4. Visit onemotoring.lta.gov.sg for more information, or go to www.lta.gov.sg/feedback if you have

any feedback. This email is auto-generated, please do not reply to this email.
5. Thank you.

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please delete it.

As it may contain confidential or official information, do not retain it or disclose the contents to any
person as it may be an offence under the Official Secrets Act.

__________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please notify the sender and 
delete it.

As it may contain confidential or official information, do not retain it or disclose the 
contents to any person

as it may be an offence under the Official Secrets Act.

__________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________

http://onemotoring.lta.gov.sg/
http://www.lta.gov.sg/feedback

